
1 of 129



2 of 129



1. CALL TO ORDER- Chairman Phillips 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
 

COMMISSIONER PARK 
COMMISSIONER BENAVIDES   
COMMISSIONER EBY  
COMMISSIONER PHILLIPS 
COMMISSIONER SEAVEY 
COMMISSIONER GAY  

 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 of 129



2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to 
comment on issues, problems, or successes on topics that do not 
appear elsewhere on the agenda. Audience members will be given an 
opportunity to comment on agenda items as they come up. Speakers 
must register with Village Staff prior to the beginning of the meeting. If 
you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, 
amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of 
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at 505-344-6582 at least one 
week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 of 129



3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be 
considered separately. 
 

A. Approval of minutes– November 12, 2019 regular meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 of 129



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 1 of 4 
November 12, 2019 

Planning & Zoning Commission 1 
of the  2 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 3 
 4 

MINUTES 5 
November 12, 2019 6 

 7 
Commissioners Present:  Staff Present: 8 
Chairman Jeff Phillips   Tim McDonough - Director, Acting Administrator 9 
Vice Chair Sandra Pacheco  Tiffany Justice - Planner 10 
Secretary Lynn Eby   Jennifer Schilling – Admin. Assistant, Scribe 11 
Commissioner Al Park  Juan Flores – Village Attorney 12 
Commissioner Gil Benavides    13 
Commissioner Drew Seavey  14 
Commissioner Dan Gay 15 
 16 
 17 

1. CALL TO ORDER 18 
The regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order at 7:00 p.m., 19 
November 12, 2019 at the Warren J. Gray Hall, by Chairman Jeff Phillips. A quorum was 20 
present. The agenda was approved, as read. 21 
 22 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 23 
There were no speakers for the Public Comment period.  24 
 25 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 26 
A. Approval of the Consent Agenda 27 

1. Minutes of the October 8, 2019 Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting 28 
Motion: Vice Chair Pacheco moved to approve the minutes as read.  29 
Second: Commissioner Gay seconded the motion.  30 
Vote: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  31 

 32 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS & APPLICATIONS 33 

 34 
A. SDP 19-03 A request by Tom White for a preliminary review and recommendation to 35 

the Board of Trustees of a Commercial Site Development Plan for a redevelopment in 36 
the Fourth Street Corridor and Character Area. The property is located at 8225 Fourth 37 
Street NW and is legally known as Lot 1 of Busch Addition, a tract of land lying and 38 
situated within Section 16, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Village of Los Ranchos de 39 
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, filed in the Office of the County Clerk 40 
of Bernalillo County on August 1, 1972. The property contains 0.500 acres more or 41 
less. 42 

 43 
  44 

6 of 129



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 2 of 4 
November 12, 2019 

Resident Speakers for the Discussion:  1 
 2 
SPEAKER:         POSITION: 3 
In order of presentation 4 
 5 
Tom White, 8225 4th Street NW, ABQ, NM 87114        Applicant  6 
Richard D. Burd, P.O. Box 90118, ABQ, NM 87114   Applicant: Builder.  7 
 8 
Planner McDonough gave the planning report with recommendation to forward the item to 9 
the Board of Trustees a recommendation for the approval of SDP 19-03.  10 
 11 
Discussion: 12 

• Mr. White, applicant, explained the air filtering system installed on the building and 13 
the necessary changes to the building to stay in compliance with the national standards 14 
of his discipline.  15 

• Mr. White spoke to the nature of his business, and in response to questions by the 16 
Commissioners, explained what a compound pharmacy does and how long he has been 17 
practicing in pharmaceuticals.   18 

• A brief discussion took place on the project having been built before the Site 19 
Development Plan had been conducted.  20 

• Conditions placed on the application were discussed. 21 
• There were no comments made in favor or in opposition to the application.  22 

 23 
The floor was closed for comments.  24 

 25 
Motion: Commissioner Park moved to forward the application, SDP 19-03, to the Board of 26 
Trustees with recommendation to approve the application with the existing conditions in the 27 
Planner’s Report.  28 
Second: Vice Chair Pacheco seconded the motion.  29 
After brief discussion, a vote was called for.  30 
Vote: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  31 
 32 
Chairman Philips stated that the public hearing on item 4-A in the request by Tom White for 33 
a Preliminary Site Development Plan review was formally closed.   34 
 35 

B. SDP 19-04 A request by Amanda Thais for a preliminary review and recommendation 36 
to the Board of Trustees of a Commercial Site Development Plan for a development in 37 
the Fourth Street Corridor and Character Area. The property is located at 8830 Fourth 38 
Street NW and is legally known as a certain tract of land designated as Tract 102A-1, 39 
Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District Map No. 24 situated in Projected Section 16, 40 
Township 11 North, Range 3 East, N.M.P.M., as projected into the Alameda Grant, 41 
Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property contains 0.5356 acres more or less. 42 

 43 
  44 

7 of 129



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 3 of 4 
November 12, 2019 

Resident Speakers for the Discussion:  1 
 2 
SPEAKER:   POSITION: 3 
In order of presentation 4 
 5 
Amanda Thais (Ng), 1505 San Patricio SW  Applicant.  6 
Ted Argeanas, 304 Ortega Rd. NW                      Spoke in favor w/ traffic concerns. 7 
Audrey Taylor, 229 Ortega Rd. NW                      Spoke in favor w/ traffic concerns. 8 
Robert Aranda, 2531 Elfego Rd. NW                      Spoke in favor.  9 
Richard Sanchez, 8826 4th St. NW                      Spoke in favor w/ traffic concerns. 10 
Sylvia Carriaga, 214 Ortega NW                      Spoke in opposition w/ traffic concerns.  11 
Ben Chavez, 910 Ortega NW                      Spoke in opposition w/ traffic concerns.  12 
Beth Dillingham, 309 Ortega NW                      Write in comment: Concerned about 13 
                      traffic and landscaping.  14 
 15 
Planner Justice gave the planning report with recommendation to forward the item to the 16 
Board of Trustees for approval of the Site Development Plan with conditions.  17 
 18 
Discussion: 19 

• The applicant, Amanda Thais, spoke to the nature of her business. She also addressed 20 
questions from Vice Chair Pacheco concerning hours of operation. 21 

• There were several comments made both in favor and in opposition of the application. 22 
Every comment made from residents, but one, was centered on the traffic concerns at 23 
4th and Ortega, with several speakers noting they would like a traffic light at that 24 
intersection.  25 

• Ms. Thais responded to comments made and agreed a light would be nice at the 26 
intersection.  27 

• The traffic and intersection were discussed as a valid concern; however, the traffic and 28 
a light are not the onus of the applicant. Traffic design standards and processes to 29 
warrant a traffic light were briefly discussed.  30 

• Residents were encouraged to bring the traffic concerns to the Board of Trustees and 31 
to Village Administration.   32 
 33 

The floor was closed for comments.  34 
 35 
Motion: Commissioner Park moved to forward the Site Development Plan to the Board of 36 
Trustees a recommendation to approve the plan with the conditions contained in the Planner’s 37 
Report.  38 
Second: Commissioner Eby seconded the motion.  39 
After discussion, including the traffic concerns and next phases of the Fourth Street Project, a 40 
call for a vote was made. 41 
Vote: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).    42 
 43 
Chairman Philips stated that the public hearing on item 4-B in the request by Amanda Thais 44 
for a Preliminary Site Development Plan was formally closed.   45 
 46 
  47 

8 of 129



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 4 of 4 
November 12, 2019 

5. OLD BUSINESS 1 
There was no Old Business 2 

6. NEW BUSINESS 3 
There was no New Business 4 

7. REPORTS 5 
Planner Justice gave the Planning Department Report: 6 

• The Festival on 4th Street took place on November 1, 2019 and was a great success. 7 
Planner Justice, Jennifer Schilling, and María Rinaldi, the Fourth Street Project 8 
Manager, worked with businesses on 4th Street to host the festival. There were about 9 
30 businesses who participated and several outside vendors from the Arts and Grower’s 10 
Market also participated.  11 

• General: Dominic Tomba has contacted business to enforce the Sign Ordinance and 12 
continues transitioning into the Code Enforcement position. Jennifer Schilling has sent 13 
out business renewals for all businesses in the Village and has started issuing 2020 14 
licenses. Tiffany Justice is finalizing revisions to the film policy and working to address 15 
short-term rentals. 16 
 17 

8. COMMISSIONERS’ INFOMAL DISCUSSION 18 
• The Commissioners held brief informal discussion. 19 

 20 
9. ADJOURNMENT 21 

 22 
Chairman Phillips adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 23 
 24 

 25 
Approval of the November 12, 2019 Minutes 26 

 27 
These minutes have been APPROVED by the Planning & Zoning Commission of the 28 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque this__________ day of ____________, 2019.  29 
 30 
ATTEST: 31 
 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
________________________ 38 
Lynn Eby, Secretary  39 
Planning & Zoning Commission 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 

9 of 129



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
A.  HO B&B Permit #546 A request by Jesse Kalapa, Zhenya 

Novareign, Jill Logan, and Larry Garcia for a Bed and Breakfast 
Permit as required by §9.2.25(E)(1) in the A-1 Zone of the 
Guadalupe Trail Character Area. The property is located at 723 
Chavez Rd NW and is legally known as Lot B Plat of Land of 
Clifford B. Wood, within the Village of Los Ranchos, Bernalillo 
County, New Mexico as the same is shown on the plat thereof 
recorded in the records of the Bernalillo County Clerk, New Mexico 
on August 29, 1984. The property contains 2.0505 acres more or 
less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10 of 129



11 of 129



12 of 129



13 of 129



14 of 129



15 of 129



16 of 129



17 of 129



18 of 129



19 of 129



20 of 129



1,467

244

723 Chavez Rd

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

12/18/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels
Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

21 of 129



22 of 129



23 of 129



24 of 129



25 of 129



26 of 129



27 of 129



28 of 129



29 of 129



30 of 129



31 of 129



32 of 129



33 of 129



34 of 129



35 of 129



36 of 129



37 of 129



38 of 129



39 of 129



40 of 129



41 of 129



42 of 129



43 of 129



44 of 129



45 of 129



46 of 129



47 of 129



48 of 129



49 of 129



50 of 129



51 of 129



52 of 129



53 of 129



54 of 129



No Vehicular Traffic Increase Per Day: 
 
As promised I am sending you a note to further explain the aspect of our application that states we 
do not anticipate an increase in traffic on the property by running a Bed and Breakfast. We believe 
the traffic should stay about the same because we currently have two housemates that we share the 
big hacienda with and we will initially be renting those two rooms on the short term rental. This 
means that the housemates that are currently coming and going from our property daily with their 
personal vehicles will be replaced by the vehicles of the individuals who would rent our space on 
a short-term basis. Furthermore we don’t expect to rent our rooms out 30 days per month, we 
anticipate something closer to 10 or 15 days per month and if this is the case the traffic might 
slightly decrease. 
 
Jesse Kalapa 

55 of 129



56 of 129



57 of 129



58 of 129



59 of 129



60 of 129



61 of 129



62 of 129



63 of 129



64 of 129



65 of 129



66 of 129



67 of 129



68 of 129



69 of 129



70 of 129



71 of 129



72 of 129



73 of 129



74 of 129



75 of 129



76 of 129



77 of 129



78 of 129



79 of 129



80 of 129



81 of 129



82 of 129



83 of 129



84 of 129



85 of 129



HO B&B Permit #546 

Inspection Photos 
Taken January 2, 

2020 (Pages 87 – 98) 

86 of 129



87 of 129



88 of 129



89 of 129



90 of 129



91 of 129



92 of 129



93 of 129



-

94 of 129



95 of 129



96 of 129



97 of 129



 

98 of 129



HO B&B Permit #546 

Inspection Photos 
Taken During the Initial Application – Early 

2019 (Pages 100-108) 

99 of 129



100 of 129



101 of 129



102 of 129



103 of 129



104 of 129



105 of 129



106 of 129



107 of 129



 

108 of 129



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 

 
B. V 20-01 A request by Eryn and Meredith Houx Remiger for a 

Variance from §9.2.7(H)(2) and (3) No solid wall or fence located 
within the rear or side setback area shall exceed six (6) feet in height 
and no solid wall or fence located within the front setback area shall 
be more than four (4) feet in height to allow for a 6.25 foot high 
solid wall for a property in the A-1 Zone in the Guadalupe Trail 
Character Area. The property is located at 1015 El Pueblo Road NW 
and is legally known as Tract E-1 Lands of Balduini and Whipple, 
Section 16, T. 11. N, R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Village of Los Ranchos de 
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, filed in the Office of 
the Bernalillo County Clerk on May 15, 1996. The property contains 
1.0000 acres more or less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

109 of 129



110 of 129



111 of 129



112 of 129



113 of 129



114 of 129



115 of 129



116 of 129



117 of 129



118 of 129

Tiffany Justice
Fence variance shown in black



1,467

244

1015 El Pueblo

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

12/13/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels
Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

119 of 129



120 of 129



Page 1 of 1

Subject: Re: 1015 Police Report
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2020 at 10:56:16 AM Mountain Standard Time
From: Public Safety
To: Tiffany JusCce

Tiffany,
I checked with BCSO and they do have a report dated 3-29-13 at 10-15-2013. The case # is 13-13-0621621. 

Fred Radosevich 
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 31, 2019, at 1:13 PM, Tiffany JusCce <tjusCce@losranchosnm.gov> wrote:

Hi Fred,
 
The police report I am trying to get is for an incident that happened on March 29, 2013. They
said that they’ve been trying to get in touch with the state to get a copy of the report but they
haven’t been communicaCng back. They believe that it was a state vehicle that responded (black
and gold) so they haven’t been in touch with Bernalillo County yet.
Hope this informaCon helps and if we can’t get the report we’ll just make sure to get the
tesCmony under oath at the commission meeCng.
 
Thank you,
Tiffany JusCce
tjusCce@losranchosnm.gov
505-344-6582
Planner, Planning and Zoning Department
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
www.losranchosnm.gov

121 of 129



5. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 There is no Old Business 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

122 of 129



6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There is no New Business. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

123 of 129



7. REPORTS 
 
 

A. Planning Department Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

124 of 129



DEPARTMENT REPORT 
(for January P&Z and BOT meetings) 

 
General 
Dominic Tomba continues to address resident concerns and write letters for properties to come 
into compliance. 
 
Jennifer Schilling continues to handle business license renewals. As of now, businesses who have 
not yet renewed for 2020 will be charged the $10 late fee. The 2019 fourth quarter business 
report is attached. As the business renewals wrap up, she is starting on a larger project to address 
our digital and physical records—namely organization and aligning with our retention schedule.  
 
Tiffany Justice is working on addressing short-term rentals. On December 3, we hosted a public 
workshop on short-term rentals and we will have a follow-up meeting to continue that discussion 
on Tuesday, January 28, 2020 from 6:30-9 pm at Village Hall. The format will involve presentation, 
small group discussion, and whole group discussion. We encourage those interested in the topic 
to attend and we have information on the workshops and on short-term rentals on the Village 
website at losranchosnm.gov/shortterm-rentals. 
 
We are saying farewell to Administrator/Planning and Zoning Director Tim McDonough. He has 
served the Village as Planning and Zoning Director for six years and Administrator for almost one 
year. He was the first Administrator to be a Village resident and was involved in the Village prior 
on the Board of Trustees. He was an incredible asset to the Planning and Zoning Department and 
the Village as a whole in his positions and will be sorely missed. 
 
At the January 15, 2020 Board of Trustees meeting the new Village Administrator will be 
appointed. We look forward to working with them on the Village’s planning and zoning matters. 
 
2019 Planning & Zoning Items 
In 2019 the Planning and Zoning Department wrote 37 planning reports on 24 issues. 

• (CU) Conditional Use: 6 
• (HO) Home Occupation: 3 

o (BB) Bed & Breakfast: 2 
• (LL) Liquor License: 3 
• (SDP) Site Development Plan: 4 
• (S) Subdivision: 5 
• (ZMA) Zone Map Amendment: 1 

 
A couple subdivisions and site development plans will rollover into the new year for their final 
actions. 

125 of 129



Business Report 
Fourth Quarter 2019 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 

FOURTH QUARTER 2019 
COMMERCIAL BUSSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

October 2019 – December 2019 

NEW BUSINESSES NATURE OF BUSINESS OPENED 
Cosas Bonitas Retail – Antiques 10/01/2019 
Otra Vez Retail – Antiques 10/01/2019 
Henrietta M. Christmas Retail – Antiques 10/15/2019 
Susan Brooke Karath Retail – Antiques 10/16/2019 
Active Chiropractic Spine and Joint 
Center, LLC 

Service – Chiropractic Care 11/11/2019 

CLOSURES NATURE OF BUSINESS CLOSED 
Eaton Law, PC Professional – Law Office December 2019 
Christian Counseling & Psychotherapy, 
LLC 

Professional - Psychotherapy July 2019 

Intuitouch Service – Massage Therapy October 2019 
Parnassus Books Retail - Antiques Spring 2019 
Louie’s Auto Repair Service – Auto Repair Mid 2019 
Spirit Rising Natural Therapies Service – Massage Therapy Mid 2019 
La Bella Vino Winery Manufacturing - Winery Early 2019 
Health Innovations, LLC Professional -

Pharmacy/Clinician 
November 2019 

Angry Boos Retail - Antiques November 2019 
Barber Gabes Fades Service – Barber December 2019 
Montano Land, LLC Professional Office - 

Developer 
December 2019 

Jer’s Magic Carpets Retail – Carpet Sales December 2019 

TOTAL NEW COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES: 5 

TOTAL CLOSED COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES: 7 

CLOSED OUTSIDE THE FOURTH QUARTER: 5* 

* Renewals for the 2020 calendar year had begun in November 2019. During this time the
Village is made aware of businesses that had closed earlier in the year. This list contains closed 
businesses from previous quarters, not recorded until the fourth quarter.  

126 of 129



Business Report 
Fourth Quarter 2019 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 

 
FOURTH QUARTER 2019  

HOME OCCUPATION BUSSINESS REGISTRATIONS 
October 2019 – December 2019 

 
NEW BUSINESSES NATURE OF BUSINESS OPENED 

Hard Pipe Plumbing & Heating, LLC Service – Plumbing  10/11/2019 
Chile del Sol  Wholesale – Spices/Jams 12/13/2019 
New Mexico Tax Credit Alliance  Service – Tax Broker 12/10/2019 

 
 
TOTAL NEW HOME OCCUPATIONS: 3 
 

CLOSED BUSINESSES NATURE OF BUSINESS CLOSED 
Phase One Design, LLC Architectural Design  Mid-2019 
Siren Audio  Production Studio  December 2019 

 
TOTAL CLOSED HOME OCCUPATIONS: 2 

127 of 129



8. COMMISSIONERS INFORMAL DISCUSSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

128 of 129



9. ADJOURMENT 

129 of 129




